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Malave, Erin

From: LimitedOnline

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 10:33 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 300176146833
----- Original Message-----

From: Ray Deary [mailto:rdeary@amenitycompanies.com]
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 9:36 AM

To: LimitedOnline

Subject: RE:: Corporate Filing - 300176146833

Dear Ms, Sellers,
Hello, and thank you for the notice of confirmation on onr regéstration of Community Access Management, LILC.

I need to bring to your atfention an ervor in our Street Address and Mailing Address in our electronic Articles of Organization that

_you've attached. It's currently listed as 1716 Pear! Street, and it should be 716 Pearl Street.
T .

Are you able to have this corrected, or do I need to contact someone else?
Thanks again.

Sincerely,

Roy Deary

Registered Agent

Community Access Management, LLC

From: limitedonline@dos.state.fl.us [mailto: imitedonline@dos. state.flus]
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 9:27 AM

To: RDEARY@AMENITYCOMPANIES.COM

Subject: Corporate Filing - 300176146833

The Articles of Organtzation for COMMUNITY ACCESS MANAGEMENT, LILC were filed elegizerically on ApriN 6,
2010, as vertfied by the letter and authentication number shown below and weré assigned document numpber 110000047214, /Please
refer to thes number whenever corresponding with ths office.

The certification you requested is enclosed.

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section 15.16, Florvda Statutes and has the same legal effect as any other filing or
certificate.

A limited liability annual report/ uniform business report will be due this office between January 1 and May 1 of the year following the
calendar year of the file] effective date. A Federal Employer Identification (FEI) number may be required before this report can be filed,
Please apply NOW with the Internal Revenue Service by calling 1-800-8294933 and requesting form S54.

Please be aware if the limited liability company address changes, it is the responsibility of the limited liability to notify this office.




Should you bave any questions regarding this matter, please contact this office at the address given below.
Lestie Sellers

Regutatory Specialist 11
Registration Section

~~~Division of Corporations - P.O. Box 6327 - Tallahassee, FL
- 32314

Letter Namber: 100419092639-300176146833

Please take a few minuies to provide feedback on the quality of service you recetved from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continnonsly assessing and improving the
tevel and qualsty of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the ""DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in
advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: btip:] [ survey.dos.state.fl.ns/ index.aspxZemati=1 dmitedOnline@dos. state.fl.us




